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Bidder References
Bidder’s Name: Click here to enter text.
	[bookmark: _GoBack]
Instructions:  The bidder must provide (3) references of projects similar in scope as described in the RFP Section 1.07. These implementations must have systems up and running. The contractor must have performed the work as the prime contractor, or as a subcontractor with responsibility for delivering the services described in this RFP.  

The bidder must secure and provide 3 references in their Technical Proposal.  Each reference must be on the respective reference company letterhead, and include the following information: 

· Name
· Address
· Phone number
· Email address

The bidder’s reference must answer the following questions on their company letterhead: 

1. Provide a brief description of the work performed.  Please include information regarding whether the scope included vendor provided software, implementation services and ongoing support services. 

2. What was the start and end date of the term of the engagement?


3. When was this system implemented? 


4. Was the project completed within budget?


5. How many change orders were authorized?


6. Did the company provide deliverables on time?


7. Did the company keep the same key personnel throughout the entire engagement?









